

AHS Building Committee, Communications Subcommittee

Met 10/13/22 at 2:30pm (meeting held via Zoom)

Present: Amy Speare (Chair), Liz Homan, Kirsi Allison-Ampe, Julie Dunn, Tobey Jackson, Joan Roman, Matthew Janger, Sy Nguyen (Skanska) and John LaMarre (Consigli).

I. Communications Strategy on BC Vote to Delay Project and Draw from Contingency Funds

- Committee discussed the decision and the details leading to the decision to bring everyone up to speed
- Reviewed the revised timelines for starting and completing Phase 3 and Phase 4
 - Phase 3 ready for school use: 1/3/25 (move-in will happen over Christmas break)
 - Phase 4 ready for school use: 9/2/25 (start of school, no use of fields over summer)
- Highlights of a brief communication - will send as a project schedule update and include Phase 2 progress. Amy will draft and share draft tomorrow
 - To avoid disruption to students, the project will be delayed slightly
 - The costs associated with the delay will be covered with contingency funds that are already part of the project budget. This does not increase the total project cost
 - For more information see Superintendent powerpoint

Amy and Kirsi will work on a more detailed explanation. Format TBD

II. Approval of Meeting Minutes

Motion to approve 6/7/22 and 9/12/22 meeting minutes by KAA, 2nd by JD. Motion approved 6-0

III. Old Business

None

IV. New Business

None

Meeting adjourned at 3:30pm

Next meeting date: TBD